
 

 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, April 8, 2019 

Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 
 

Union Sanitary District 
Administration Building 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order.   
 

 

2. Salute to the Flag. 
  

 

3. Roll Call. 
 

 

Motion 4. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 25, 2019. 
 

 

 5. Written Communications. 
 

 

6. Oral Communications. 
 

The public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received 
at the Union Sanitary District office at least one working day prior to the meeting).  This portion of the agenda is where a member of the public may address 
and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda.  If the subject relates to an agenda item, the 
speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individuals, with a maximum of 30 
minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion. 

 

 
 

 

Motion 7. Consider a Resolution to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 7927 – Decoto 
Crossing, Located near Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont 
(to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
 

 

Motion 8. Consider a Resolution to Accept Three Sanitary Sewer Easements for Tracts 8228 and 
8288 – Patterson Ranch Phases 2 and 3, Located near Ardenwood Boulevard and 
Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community 
Affairs Committee). 
 

 

Direction 9. Review Proposed Board Report Template and Provide Direction. 
 

 

Information 10. Earth Day 2019 (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
 

 

Information 11. Certificates of Merit to Union Sanitary District’s Class I Permitted Industries (to be 
reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).  
 

 

Information 12. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of March 21, 2019. 
 

 

1 of 72



 
Information 13. Check Register. 

 

 

Information 14. Committee Meeting Reports. (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings):  
a. Legal/Community Affairs Committee – Thursday, April 4, 2019, at 10:00 a.m. 

• Director Handley and Director Lathi 
b. Engineering and Information Technology Committee – will not meet. 
c. Budget & Finance Committee – will not meet. 
d. Personnel Committee – will not meet. 
e. Legislative Committee – will not meet. 
f. Audit Committee – will not meet. 
 

 

Information  15.  General Manager’s Report. (Information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 
 

 

 16.   Other Business: 
a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District 

business and are welcome to request information from staff. 
b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.  
 
 

 

17. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom 
on Monday, April 22, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 
District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 
the speaker will be heard at the time “Oral Communications” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  
Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.  THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

2 of 72



 

 

 

 
 

 

LEGAL/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING  

Committee Members:  Director Handley and Director Lathi 

 

AGENDA 

Thursday, April 4, 2019 

10:00 A.M. 

 

Newark Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
 

Directors 

Manny Fernandez 

Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 

Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 

 

 

Officers 

Paul R. Eldredge 

General Manager/ 

District Engineer 

 

Karen W. Murphy 

Attorney 

THIS MEETING WILL BE TELECONFERENCED WITH DIRECTOR HANDLEY AND DIRECTOR LATHI 
FROM 43225 MISSION BOULEVARD, FREMONT, CALIFORNIA.  THE TELECONFERENCE LOCATION 

SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC. 
 

1.    Call to Order 
 

 

2.  Roll Call 
 

 

3.  Public Comment 
 

 

4.  Items to be reviewed for the Regular Board meeting of April 8, 2019: 

 Consider  a  Resolution  to  Accept  a  Sanitary  Sewer  Easement  for  Tract  7927  –  Decoto 
Crossing, Located near Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont 

 Consider  a Resolution  to Accept  Three  Sanitary  Sewer  Easements  for  Tracts  8228 and 
8288 – Patterson Ranch Phases 2 and 3, Located near Ardenwood Boulevard and Paseo 
Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont 

 Certificates of Merit to Union Sanitary District’s Class I Permitted Industries 

 Earth Day 2019 
 

 

5.  Adjournment 
 

 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  No action will be taken at committee meetings. 

 

The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 

District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 

 

If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 

the speaker will be heard at the time “Public Comment”  is calendared.   Oral comments are  limited to three minutes per  individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  

Speaker’s cards will be available and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477‐7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

3 of 72



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

March 25, 2019 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
President Lathi called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Anjali Lathi, President 

Jennifer Toy, Secretary  
Tom Handley, Director 
Pat Kite, Director  

 
ABSENT: Manny Fernandez, Vice President 
 
STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 

Karen Murphy, District Counsel  
  Armando Lopez, Treatment and Disposal Services Manager 

Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager 
Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction Manager 
James Schofield, Collection Services Manager 
Laurie Brenner, Business Services Coach 
Mitchell Costello, Treatment and Disposal Services Coach 
Sol Cooper, Mechanic 
Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 

 
VISITORS:   Roelle Balan, Tri-City Voice Newspaper 
  Don Barnett, Lennar Homes 
  Mark Butler, Integral Communities 
  Glenn Brown, Integral Communities 
  Steve Casad, FMC Representative 
   
APPROVE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 5, 2019 
 
It was moved by Director Kite, seconded by Director Handley, to Approve the Minutes of the 
Special Meeting of March 5, 2019.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

4 of 72



APPROVE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 11, 2019 
 
It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Secretary Toy, to Approve the Minutes of the 
Regular Meeting of March 11, 2019.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

 
FEBRUARY 2019 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs and Budget and Finance 
Committees.  General Manager Eldredge provided an overview of the Odor Report and 
Work Group reports.  Business Services Coach Brenner reviewed the Financial Reports. 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no written communications. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no oral communications. 
 
The following item was considered out of order at this time: 
 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION TO LAFCO FOR ANNEXATION NO. 
U-294, BAYSIDE NEWARK, TRACT 8099 – BRIDGEWAY AND TRACT 8435 – FMC 
PARCEL C, IN THE CITY OF NEWARK  
 
 
AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR THE CLEANING OF PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 2 
TO WASTEWATER SOLIDS MANAGEMENT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Treatment and Disposal Services Coach Costello stated Primary Digester No. 2 was last 
cleaned in 2008 and was scheduled for cleaning in Fiscal Year 2019.  The Project will 
include mobilization and set up of portable sludge dewatering equipment; dewatering 
primary digested sludge; hauling and disposing of dewatered sludge, grit, sand, and rags; 
and washing down the interior concrete and steel surfaces of Primary Digester No. 2.  
Following the Invitation for Bid process, District staff selected Wastewater Solids 
Management, Inc. as the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidder.  The contractor will 
have until   June 30, 2019, to complete the Project after which the condition of Primary 
Digester No. 2 will be assessed as preparation for design of necessary rehabilitation work 
to be completed in the future.  Staff recommended the Board award the cleaning contract 

5 of 72



for Primary Digester No. 2 to Wastewater Solids Management, Inc. in the amount of 
$112,690. 
 
It was moved by Secretary Toy, seconded by Director Handley, to Award the Cleaning 
Contract for Primary Digester No. 2 to Wastewater Solids Management, Inc. in the 
Amount of $112,690.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT A SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR 
TRACT 7789 – GENESIS COMMON, LOCATED AT UNION STREET AND HIGH 
STREET IN THE CITY OF FREMONT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain stated Bohong, Inc. will construct 12 townhomes for Tract 7789 
located at the southeast corner of Union Street and High Street in the City of Fremont.  
The new roadway, Genesis Common, does not meet the City of Fremont’s street 
dimension and structure setback requirements for public streets and has been designated 
a private street.  Bohong, Inc. has constructed the new sewer main and granted the 
District a sanitary sewer easement to provide access, maintenance, and service of the 
new sewer main in the private roadway.  Staff recommended the Board consider a 
resolution to accept a sanitary sewer easement for Tract 7789 – Genesis Common in the 
City of Fremont. 
 
It was moved by Secretary Toy, seconded by Director Handley, to Adopt Resolution       
No. 2853 to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 7789 – Genesis Common, 
Located at Union Street and High Street in the City of Fremont, California.  Motion carried 
with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT A SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR 
TRACT 8264 – FREMONT SUBDIVISION, LOCATED AT FREMONT BOULEVARD 
AND CARIBBEAN COMMON IN THE CITY OF FREMONT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain stated Fremont Central, LLC will construct 12 condominiums for    
Tract 8264 located at the western corner of Fremont Boulevard and Caribbean Common 
in the City of Fremont.  The new roadways, Clydesdale Common and Clydesdale Terrace, 
do not meet the City of Fremont’s street dimension and structure setback requirements 

6 of 72



for public streets and have been designated private streets.  Fremont Central, LLC, has 
constructed the new sewer main and granted the District a sanitary sewer easement to 
provide access, maintenance, and service of the new sewer mains in the private 
roadways.  Staff recommended the Board consider a resolution to accept a sanitary sewer 
easement for Tract 8264 – Fremont Subdivision in the City of Fremont. 
 
It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Secretary Toy, to Adopt Resolution        
No. 2854 to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 8264 – Fremont Subdivision, 
Located at Fremont Boulevard and Caribbean Common in the City of Fremont, California.  
Motion carried with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT A SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR 
TRACT 8189 – MISSION HEIGHTS, LOCATED AT MISSION BOULEVARD AND 
FAZENDA STREET IN THE CITY OF FREMONT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain stated Robson Homes will construct 20 single-family residences for 
Tract 8189 located at Mission Boulevard and Fazenda Street in the City of Fremont.  The 
adjacent development, Tract 8330, under construction by the same developer will extend 
the sewer main in Vinha Way to the new development.  Robson Homes constructed a 
new sewer main parallel to Fazenda Street in a landscape area that discharges to an 
existing main in Mission Boulevard and will be converted to an overflow line to provide 
system redundancy.   The Edwina Hobbs 2014 Trust UTD, owner of the property prior to 
its purchase by Robson Homes, Inc., granted the District a sanitary sewer easement to 
provide access, maintenance, and service of the new overflow sewer in a private 
landscape area of the development.  Staff recommended the Board consider a resolution 
to accept a sanitary sewer easement for Tract 8189 – Mission Heights, located at Mission 
Boulevard and Fazenda Street in the City of Fremont. 
 
It was moved by Secretary Toy, seconded by Director Kite, to Adopt Resolution No. 2855 
to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 8189 – Mission Heights, Located at 
Mission Boulevard and Fazenda Street in the City of Fremont, California.  Motion carried 
with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

 

7 of 72



CONSIDER A RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION TO LAFCO FOR ANNEXATION NO. 
U-294, BAYSIDE NEWARK, TRACT 8099 – BRIDGEWAY AND TRACT 8435 – FMC 
PARCEL C, IN THE CITY OF NEWARK  
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain stated the total area to be annexed is 57.47 acres and consist of two 
areas:  U-294-1, Tract 8099 – Bridgeway; and U-294-2, Tract 8435 – FMC Parcel C.  The 
areas to be annexed share a common boundary and are adjacent to the original service 
area boundary of the District.  Lennar Homes of California, Inc. has submitted a request 
to annex Tract 8099 – Bridgeway, to the District.  The Parcel C Project Owner, LLC, has 
submitted a request to annex Tract 8453 – FMC Parcel C, to the District.  Also included 
in annexation area U-294-2 is 1.6 acres for a planned community park (Grand Park) that 
will be developed by The Parcel C Project Owner, LLC.  The areas to be annexed lie 
outside the District’s current Service Area Boundary but are within the City of Newark 
limits and the District’s Sphere of Influence.  Annexation of these areas is needed to 
provide sanitary sewer service to the two development’s residential structures and 
facilities.  Service will be provided through construction of new public and private sanitary 
sewer mains constructed by the developers.  Staff recommended the Board consider a 
resolution of application that requests the Local Agency Formation Commission of 
Alameda County (LAFCO) begin proceedings for Annexation No. U-294, Bayside 
Newark, Tract 8099 – Bridgeway, and Tract 8435 – FMC Parcel C, located west of the 
intersection of Hickory Street and Enterprise Drive in the City of Newark. 
 
It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Secretary Toy, to Adopt Resolution       
No. 2856, Resolution of Application by Union Sanitary District Requesting the Local 
Agency Formation Commission Begin Proceedings for Annexation No. U-294 Bayside 
Newark.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Fernandez 

 
RECEIVE INFORMATION AND PROVIDE DIRECTION REGARDING ALAMEDA 
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT/SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
JOINT RECLAIMED WATER FEASIBILITY STUDY 
 
This item was reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee.  General Manager Eldredge 
stated the District and the Alameda County Water District (ACWD) partnered to 
investigate potential recycled water projects in the joint service area in 1993, 2000, 2003, 
2010, and 2016.  The latest Recycled Water Feasibility Study Update (Study) received 
partial funding from the State Water Resources Control Board’s grant program.  The 
Study focused on evaluation of a potential joint indirect potable reuse (IPR) project that 
would recharge the Niles Cone Groundwater Basin with recycled water.  The evaluation 
concluded an IPR project could be an important component of ACWD’s water portfolio at 
some point in the future but would not be feasible nor cost effective at this time.  The San 

8 of 72



Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) has been looking for additional drought 
proof and reliable water supplies.  ACWD is one of the agencies SFPUC is collaborating 
with to achieve this goal.  There may be another study that would update the 2016 Study 
and look at ACWD providing SFPUC desalinated brine water from their Newark plant with 
that water being offset by an IPR project to recharge the Niles Cone Groundwater Basin.  
Staff proposed the District support the study with an equivalent amount contributed by the 
District to previous studies.  The estimated total cost for an updated Study was estimated 
at $1 million. 
 
The Budget and Finance Committee agreed that participating at the level suggested by 
District staff would be appropriate. 
 
The Board directed staff to proceed with the direction proposed by staff. 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
Publication of Intematix Corporation as Significant Violator in 2018 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain stated the District is required to publish the names of all dischargers 
to the District’s wastewater treatment plant that were in Significant Noncompliance with 
Environmental Protection Agency Pretreatment Regulations and/or the District’s Sewer 
Ordinance No. 36.03.  Intematix Corporation was issued Notice of Violation N18-002 in 
January 2018 when fluoride was detected at 34 mg/L, which is in excess of the allowable 
Federal Monthly Average Limit of 18 mg/L at the designated Categorical Pretreatment 
sample location.  The Violation required Intematix determine the cause of the violation 
and take immediate action to prevent reoccurrence.  Intematix was also required to 
perform additional self-monitoring to confirm compliance status.  Due to the high 
concentration result of the sample and the timing of completion of required self-monitoring 
samples, Intematix was unable to meet compliance for the Technical Review Criteria 
Evaluation of the Monthly Average Limit.  Intematix Corporation was also issued an 
Administrative Penalty, which has been paid.  The Notice of Significant Violator will be 
published in The Argus newspaper during the last week of March 2019. 
 
Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of February 21, 2019 
Director Handley provided an overview of the EBDA meeting minutes included in the 
Board meeting packet. 
 
Check Register 
Staff responded to Boardmember questions regarding the Check Register. 
 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS: 
 
The Budget & Finance, Engineering and Information Technology, and Legal/Community 
Affairs Committees met.   
 
The EBDA JPA Ad Hoc met, and there was nothing to report. 

9 of 72



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
General Manager Eldredge reported the following: 

• The District will send a letter to the Alameda County Administrator to inquire about 
property located to the north of USD for a possible EQ basin. 

• General Manager Eldredge shared samples of the new ID badges to be issued to 
District staff and asked if the Board would like to receive new ID badges.  The 
Board stated they would like to receive ID badges.   

• General Manager Eldredge stated staff had researched the possibility of adding 
key fob/ID badge access to exterior doors into the Administration building.  It would 
cost approximately $20,000/door to install and enable said access.  Staff would 
not recommend such an expense at this time. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
There was no other business 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom 
on Monday, April 8, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
REGINA McEVOY     JENNIFER TOY 
BOARD CLERK     SECRETARY 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
ANJALI LATHI 
PRESIDENT 

 
 

Adopted this 8th day of April 2019 

10 of 72



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: April 1, 2019 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
 Rollie Arbolante, Customer Service Team Coach 
 Rod Schurman, Associate Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 7 - Meeting of April 8, 2019 
 Consider a Resolution to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 7927 – 

Decoto Crossing, Located near Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the 
City of Fremont 

  
Recommendation 
 
Consider a resolution to accept a sanitary sewer easement for Tract 7927 – Decoto Crossing, 
located near the eastern corner of Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont. 
 
Background 
 
The developer, Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC, is constructing 10 single-family residences for Tract 
7927, located at the eastern corner of Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of 
Fremont.  A vicinity map is attached. 
 
Sanitary sewer service for the residential development will be provided by new 8-inch sewer 
mains in the development’s private roadway, Sexton Common, and in Waugh Place, and 
discharges to an existing 8-inch sewer main in Waugh Place.  Sexton Common does not meet the 
City of Fremont’s street dimensions and structure setback requirements for public streets and 
was, therefore, designated as a private street.  Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC, has constructed the 
new 8-inch sewer main and has granted the District a sanitary sewer easement that provides for 

11 of 72



Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting of April 8, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
access, maintenance, and service of the new sewer mains in the private roadway of the 
development. 
 
District staff has reviewed the legal description and plat map of the easement, as well as the 
Grant of Easement, and recommends approval. 
 
 
PRE/SEG/RA/RS;dl 
 
 
Attachments: Vicinity Map 

Resolution 
Recording Request with Certificate of Acceptance 
Grant of Easement with Exhibits A and B 

 
 
 
 

12 of 72



41.67 83.3

1: 1,000

For USD use only
The information on this map is provided by Union Sanitary District (USD) for internal use only. Such information 

is derived from multiple sources which may not be current, be outside the control of USD, and may be of 

indeterminate accuracy. The information provided hereon may be inaccurate or out of date and any person or 

entity who relies on said information for any purpose whatsoever does so solely at their own risk.

Feet Notes

Printed:

83.3 0

Vicinity Map, Grant of SSE, TR 7927 - Decoto Crossing, Fremont

3/22/2019 12:20 PM

Legend

Railroad / BART
<all other values>

BART

Public Right of Way
Private Right of Way
Sewer Easements
Parcels

<all other values>

Alameda Cnty Flood Cntrl

Sewer Manholes
Drop manhole

End Cap 

Junction structure 

Lamphole

Lift station

Manhole

New Manhole

Riser

Sewer Mains
New Gravity Main 

EBDA outfall 

Forcemain 

Gravity main 

Overflow main 

Siphons

Trunk Main

13 of 72

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygon

rods
Callout
New Sanitary Sewer Easement

rods
Callout
Exist. 8" Sanitary Sewer Main

rods
Callout
New 8" Sanitary Sewer Main

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Callout
Tract 7927, Decoto Crossing Limits

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

ACCEPT A SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR 
TRACT 7927 – DECOTO CROSSING, LOCATED NEAR DECOTO ROAD AND 

PASEO PADRE PARKWAY IN THE CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, that it 
hereby accepts the Grant of Easement from Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC, 
executed on September 26, 2016, as described in the Grant of Easement for 
Sanitary Sewer Purposes and by the legal description and plat map, attached 
Exhibit A and Exhibit B, respectively. 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
that it hereby authorizes the General Manager/District Engineer, or his designee, 
to attend to the recordation thereof. 
 
On motion duly made and seconded, this resolution was adopted by the following 
vote on April 8, 2019: 
 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
   
 ANJALI LATHI 
 President, Board of Directors 
 Union Sanitary District  
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
JENNIFER TOY 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 

14 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 8376, TR 7927 – Decoto Crossing 

 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

 

Union Sanitary District 
Attn:  Regina McEvoy 
5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA  94587 
 

Record Without Fee 
Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 27383 

 

Space Above Reserved for Recorder’s Use Only 
 

Documentary Transfer Tax $0.00, consideration less than $100 (R&T Code 11911) 
This instrument is exempt from recording fees (Govt. Code 27383) 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

GRUPE DECOTO CROSSING, LLC 

AND 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

Effective Date:  April 8, 2019 
 
 

15 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 8376, TR 7927 – Decoto Crossing 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
(Grant of Easement) 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement for 
Sanitary Sewer Purposes, dated September 26th, 2016, from Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC, to 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, an independent special district (“District”), is hereby accepted by 
the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the District pursuant to authority conferred by 
Resolution No. _____, dated April 8, 2019, and the District consents to recordation thereof by its 
duly authorized officer. 

Date: April __, 2019 District 
 
 UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 _  
 Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
 

State of California  ) 
    ) ss 
County of Alameda ) 

On    , 2019, before me,   Regina Dyan McEvoy             , 
       (Name of Notary) 

notary public, personally appeared ______________________________________________ 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same 
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument 
the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

      
 (Notary Signature) 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual 
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, 
or validity of that document. 

16 of 72



17 of 72

rods
Line

rods
Line

rods
Text Box
Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC



18 of 72



NOVEMBER 7, 2016 
66-70343

343

343

66-70

66-70

19 of 72



Original map may be found at USD, 5072 Benson Rd., Union City, CA 94587

66-70343

20 of 72



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: April 1, 2019 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
 Rollie Arbolante, Customer Service Team Coach 
 Rod Schurman, Associate Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 8 - Meeting of April 8, 2019 
 Consider a Resolution to Accept Three Sanitary Sewer Easements for Tracts 

8228 and 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phases 2 and 3, Located near Ardenwood 
Boulevard and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont 

  
Recommendation 
 
Consider a resolution to accept three sanitary sewer easements for Tracts 8228 and 8828 – 
Patterson Ranch Phases 2 and 3, located near Ardenwood Boulevard and Paseo Padre Parkway 
in the City of Fremont. 
 
Background 
 
The developer, Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, is constructing 208 single-family residences for Tract 
8228 and 66 single-family residences for Tract 8288, located northeast of Ardenwood Boulevard 
and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont.  A set of 3 vicinity maps is attached. 
 
Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8228 will be provided by new 8-inch sewer mains in the 
development’s public roadways and in Parcel B, which discharges to an existing 24-inch trunk 
sewer in Ardenwood Boulevard.  Parcel B has been designated a Public Utility Easement/Storm 
Drain Easement on the recorded tract map.  Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, has constructed the new 8-
inch sewer mains and has granted the District a sanitary sewer easement in Parcel B that provides 
for access, maintenance, and service of the new sewer main across the parcel. 

21 of 72



Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of April 8, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8288 will be provided by new 8-inch and 10-inch sewer mains in 
the development’s public roadways, and discharges to an existing 10-inch sewer main in Bardolph 
Circle.  The sewer main that connects Tract 8288 sewers to the sewer in Bardolph Circle passes 
through Parcel B of the tract, a Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) right-of-way, and Parcel A owned 
by the City of Fremont.  Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, has constructed the new 8-inch and 10-inch 
sewer mains and has granted the District a 20-foot wide sanitary sewer easement in Parcel B.  In 
addition, the City of Fremont has granted the District a 20-foot wide sanitary sewer easement in 
Parcel A.  Previously, on April 10, 2017, the Board accepted a UPRR Pipeline Crossing Agreement, 
in the District’s name, which provided for access, maintenance, and service of the new sewer 
main in UPRR right-of way. 
 
District staff has reviewed the legal descriptions and plat maps of the easements, as well as the 
three Grants of Easement, and recommends approval. 
 
 
PRE/SEG/RA/RS;dl 
 
 
Attachments: Vicinity Maps (3 sheets) 

Resolution 
Tract 8228 Parcel B Recording Request with Certificate of Acceptance 
Tract 8228 Parcel B Grant of Easement with Exhibits A and B 
COF Parcel A Recording Request with Certificate of Acceptance 
COF Parcel A Grant of Easement with Exhibits C and D 
Tract 8288 Parcel B Recording Request with Certificate of Acceptance 
Tract 8288 Parcel B Grant of Easement with Exhibits E and F  
 

 
 
 
 

22 of 72



For USD use only
The information on this map is provided by Union Sanitary District (USD) for internal use only. Such information 

is derived from multiple sources which may not be current, be outside the control of USD, and may be of 

indeterminate accuracy. The information provided hereon may be inaccurate or out of date and any person or 

entity who relies on said information for any purpose whatsoever does so solely at their own risk.

Notes

Vicinity Map 1 of 3, Grant of SSE, Patterson Ranch Phases 2 & 3, Fremont

Tract
8288

Patterson
Ranch
Phase 3

Tract 8228
Patterson Ranch

Phase 2

Tract 8035
Patterson Ranch

Phase 1

Legend

Sewer Mains
<all other values>

EBDA outfall

Forcemain

Gravity main

Overflow main

Siphons

Trunk Main

Railroad / BART
<all other values>

BART

Public Right of Way
Private Right of Way
Parcels

<all other values>

Alameda Cnty Flood Cntrl

City Boundary
<all other values>

Fremont

Newark

Union City

FREMONT

UNION CITY

0.20.10 Miles

23 of 72

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Callout
Location of Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 8228 (see map 2 of 3)

rods
Callout
Location of Two Sanitary Sewer Easements for Tract 8288 (see map 3 of 3)



41.67 83.3

1: 1,000

For USD use only
The information on this map is provided by Union Sanitary District (USD) for internal use only. Such information 

is derived from multiple sources which may not be current, be outside the control of USD, and may be of 

indeterminate accuracy. The information provided hereon may be inaccurate or out of date and any person or 

entity who relies on said information for any purpose whatsoever does so solely at their own risk.

Feet Notes

Printed:

83.3 0

Vicinity Map 2 of 3, Grant of SSE, TR 8228 - Patterson Ranch Phase 2, Fremont

3/22/2019 1:53 PM

C
R

AN
D

ALL C
R

EEK

Legend

Railroad / BART
<all other values>

BART

Public Right of Way
Private Right of Way
Sewer Easements
Parcels

<all other values>

Alameda Cnty Flood Cntrl

Sewer Manholes
Drop manhole

End Cap 

Junction structure 

Lamphole

Lift station

Manhole

New Manhole

Riser

Sewer Mains
New Gravity Main 

EBDA outfall 

Forcemain 

Gravity main 

Overflow main 

Siphons

Trunk Main

Parce
l B

24 of 72

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Line

rods
Polygon

rods
Callout
New 20' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement

rods
Callout
New 8" Sanitary Sewer Main

rods
Callout
Tract 8228, Patterson Ranch Phase 2 Limits

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygon



104.17 208.3

1: 2,500

For USD use only
The information on this map is provided by Union Sanitary District (USD) for internal use only. Such information 

is derived from multiple sources which may not be current, be outside the control of USD, and may be of 

indeterminate accuracy. The information provided hereon may be inaccurate or out of date and any person or 

entity who relies on said information for any purpose whatsoever does so solely at their own risk.

Feet Notes

Printed:

208.3 0

Vicinity Map 3 of 3, Grant of SSE, TR 8288 - Patterson Ranch Phase 3, Fremont

3/22/2019 3:58 PM

F A
 R

 M
 H

 O
 U

 S
 E

   S
 T R

 E
 E

 T

FA
R

M
H

O
U

S
E

C
O

U
R

T

B

 

U

 

N

 

K

 

H

 

O

 

U

 

S

 

E

 

 

 

S

 

T

 

R

 

E

 

E

 

T

B

 
A

 
R

 
N

 
 
 
D

 
A

 
N

 
C

 
E

 
 
 
S

 
T

 
R

 
E

 
E

 
T

B
O

N
A

N
Z

A

D
R

I
V

E

P

A

S

S

I

V

E

 

P

A

R

K

E

V

A

B

R

I
D

G

E

Legend

Railroad / BART
<all other values>

BART

Public Right of Way
Private Right of Way
Sewer Easements
Parcels

<all other values>

Alameda Cnty Flood Cntrl

Sewer Manholes
Drop manhole

End Cap 

Junction structure 

Lamphole

Lift station

Manhole

New Manhole

Riser

Sewer Mains
New Gravity Main 

EBDA outfall 

Forcemain 

Gravity main 

Overflow main 

Siphons

Trunk Main

ALA
M

ED
A C

REE
K

ACFC
&W

CD

CRANDALL CREEK
City of Fremont

TRACT 8288
PATTERSON RANCH

PHASE 3

25 of 72

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygon

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Polygonal Line

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Oval

rods
Callout
New 8" Sanitary Sewer Main

rods
Callout
Tract 8288, Patterson Ranch Phase 3 Limits

rods
Callout
Existing 10" Sanitary Sewer Main

rods
Callout
New 10" Sanitary Sewer Main

rods
Callout
New 20' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement in Parcel B, Tract 8288

rods
Callout
New 20' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement in Parcel A, City of Fremont

rods
Callout
Parcel A, City of Fremont, APN 543 043500100



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

ACCEPT THREE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTS FOR 
TRACTS 8228 AND 8288 – PATTERSON RANCH PHASES 2 AND 3, 
LOCATED NEAR ARDENWOOD BOULEVARD AND PASEO PADRE 

PARKWAY IN THE CITY OF FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, as 
follows: 
 

1. The Board hereby accepts the Grant of Easement from Fremont Pat Ranch, 
LLC, executed on February 25th, 2019, as described in the Grant of 
Easement for Sanitary Sewer Purposes and by the legal description and 
plat map, attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B, respectively. 
 

2. The Board hereby accepts the Grant of Easement from the City of Fremont, 
executed on August 28th, 2017, as described in the Grant of Easement for 
Sanitary Sewer Purposes and by the legal description and plat map, 
attached Exhibit C and Exhibit D, respectively. 
 

3. The Board hereby accepts the Grant of Easement from the Fremont Pat 
Ranch, LLC, executed on February 25th, 2019, as described in the Grant of 
Easement for Sanitary Sewer Purposes and by the legal description and 
plat map, attached Exhibit E and Exhibit F, respectively. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
that it hereby authorizes the General Manager/District Engineer, or his designee, 
to attend to the recordation thereof. 
 
On motion duly made and seconded, this resolution was adopted by the following 
vote on April 8, 2019: 
 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
   
 ANJALI LATHI 
 President, Board of Directors 
 Union Sanitary District  
 
Attest: 
 
 
 

26 of 72



  
JENNIFER TOY 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 

27 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 7850, TR 8228 – Patterson Ranch Phase 2 

 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

 

Union Sanitary District 
Attn:  Regina McEvoy 
5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA  94587 
 

Record Without Fee 
Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 27383 

 

Space Above Reserved for Recorder’s Use Only 
 

Documentary Transfer Tax $0.00, consideration less than $100 (R&T Code 11911) 
This instrument is exempt from recording fees (Govt. Code 27383) 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

FREMONT PAT RANCH, LLC 

AND 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

Effective Date:  April 8, 2019 
 
 

28 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 7850, TR 8228 – Patterson Ranch Phase 2 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
(Grant of Easement) 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement for 
Sanitary Sewer Purposes, dated February 25th, 2019, from Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, to UNION 
SANITARY DISTRICT, an independent special district (“District”), is hereby accepted by the 
undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the District pursuant to authority conferred by Resolution 
No. _____, dated April 8, 2019, and the District consents to recordation thereof by its duly 
authorized officer. 

Date: April __, 2019 District 
 
 UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 _  
 Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
 

State of California  ) 
    ) ss 
County of Alameda ) 

On    , 2019, before me,   Regina Dyan McEvoy             , 
       (Name of Notary) 

notary public, personally appeared ______________________________________________ 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same 
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument 
the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

      
 (Notary Signature) 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual 
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, 
or validity of that document. 

29 of 72



30 of 72

rods
Line

rods
Line

rods
Line

rods
Line

rods
Line



31 of 72



32 of 72

rods
Typewritten Text
339

rods
Typewritten Text
10

rods
Typewritten Text
21

rods
Typewritten Text
MARCH 22

rods
Text Box
16



33 of 72

rods
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"

rods
Typewritten Text
PAGE 1 OF 1

rods
Rectangle

rods
Typewritten Text
Original map may be found at USD, 5072 Benson Road, Union City, CA  94587

rods
Polygon



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 8400, TR 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phase 3, Parcel A COF 

 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

 

Union Sanitary District 
Attn:  Regina McEvoy 
5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA  94587 
 

Record Without Fee 
Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 27383 

 

Space Above Reserved for Recorder’s Use Only 
 

Documentary Transfer Tax $0.00, consideration less than $100 (R&T Code 11911) 
This instrument is exempt from recording fees (Govt. Code 27383) 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

CITY OF FREMONT 

AND 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

Effective Date:  April 8, 2019 
 
 

34 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 8400, TR 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phase 3, Parcel A COF 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
(Grant of Easement) 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement for 
Sanitary Sewer Purposes, dated August 28th, 2017, from the City of Fremont to UNION 
SANITARY DISTRICT, an independent special district (“District”), is hereby accepted by the 
undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the District pursuant to authority conferred by Resolution 
No. _____, dated April 8, 2019, and the District consents to recordation thereof by its duly 
authorized officer. 

Date: April __, 2019 District 
 
 UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 _  
 Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
 

State of California  ) 
    ) ss 
County of Alameda ) 

On    , 2019, before me,   Regina Dyan McEvoy             , 
       (Name of Notary) 

notary public, personally appeared ______________________________________________ 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same 
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument 
the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

      
 (Notary Signature) 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual 
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, 
or validity of that document. 

35 of 72



"C" "D"

36 of 72

rods
Rectangle



37 of 72



EXHIBIT C

38 of 72



EXHIBIT "D"

Original map may be found at USD, 5072 Benson Rd., Union City, CA 9458739 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 8400, TR 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phase 3, Parcel B 

 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

 

Union Sanitary District 
Attn:  Regina McEvoy 
5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA  94587 
 

Record Without Fee 
Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 27383 

 

Space Above Reserved for Recorder’s Use Only 
 

Documentary Transfer Tax $0.00, consideration less than $100 (R&T Code 11911) 
This instrument is exempt from recording fees (Govt. Code 27383) 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

FREMONT PAT RANCH, LLC 

AND 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

Effective Date:  April 8, 2019 
 
 

40 of 72



OAK #4840-2332-8038 v1   PTS 8400, TR 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phase 3, Parcel B 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
(Grant of Easement) 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant of Easement for 
Sanitary Sewer Purposes, dated February 25th, 2019, from Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, to UNION 
SANITARY DISTRICT, an independent special district (“District”), is hereby accepted by the 
undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the District pursuant to authority conferred by Resolution 
No. _____, dated April 8, 2019, and the District consents to recordation thereof by its duly 
authorized officer. 

Date: April __, 2019 District 
 
 UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 _  
 Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
 

State of California  ) 
    ) ss 
County of Alameda ) 

On    , 2019, before me,   Regina Dyan McEvoy             , 
       (Name of Notary) 

notary public, personally appeared ______________________________________________ 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same 
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument 
the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

      
 (Notary Signature) 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual 
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, 
or validity of that document. 

41 of 72



"E" "F"

42 of 72

rods
Line

rods
Line

rods
Line



43 of 72



EXHIBIT E
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO UNION SANITARY DISTRICT
FREMONT, CALIFORNIA

"D"

44 of 72



EXHIBIT "F"

Original map may be found at USD, 5072 Benson Rd., Union City, CA 94587
45 of 72



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
 
DATE: April 2, 2019 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 
  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 - Meeting of April 8, 2019 
 Review Proposed Board Report Template and Provide Direction 
  
Recommendation 
 
Review the proposed Board report template prepared by staff and provide direction. 
 
Background 
 
As part of the District’s continual improvement efforts, staff have prepared a new proposed 
Board report template.  The new template includes adjustments to the header and addition of 
a “Previous Board Action” section that staff believe will provide an easier reading experience 
for the Board as well as the public.  The highlighted areas of the proposed template indicate 
areas that will need to be updated when staff are generating Board reports. 
 
 

46 of 72



 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
MEETING DATE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM # __ 

 
TITLE: ________________________ (This is a Motion Item)  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 __________, ________ Work Group Manager 
 __________, ________ Team Coach 

__________, ________ Staff Title 
  
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommendation to the Board goes here. 
 
Previous Board Action  
 
XX/XX/XXXX Board Meeting – Approval of _____________ 
XX/XX/XXXX Board Meeting – Adopted Resolution No. ______ to _______________ 
 
Background 
 
Background information goes here. 

47 of 72



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: April 8, 2019 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
 Michael Dunning, Environmental Compliance Coach 
 Doug Dattawalker, Environmental Outreach Representative 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 10 – Meeting of April 8, 2019 
 Information Item: Earth Day 2019 
  
Recommendation 
 
Information Only. 
 
Background 
 
On Saturday, April 20, 2019, the District’s Environmental Compliance team will participate in 
the Earth Day event hosted by the City of Fremont and Washington Hospital.  The event will be 
held at Washington Hospital’s Conrad E. Anderson, M.D. Auditorium, at 2500 Mowry Ave, 
Fremont from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.  
 
Environmental Compliance staff will share information with the public related to Pollution 
Prevention, including the use of less toxic products at home, reducing discharge of grease to 
the sewers, and proper disposal of mercury-containing devices and unused medications.  
 
Grease scrapers and various handouts related to the reduction of Fats, Oil, and Grease, 
Integrated Pest Management, and Green Business will be made available to the public at the 
event.  For children, staff will hand out rulers and erasers. Additionally, reusable tote bags and 
Pollution Prevention Pledge magnets will be given to residents who sign the District’s Pollution 
Prevention Pledge. Staff will also hand out our Centennial Open House celebration flyers. 
 
 

48 of 72



Agenda Item No. 10 
Meeting of April 8, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
 
The District will be placing an advertisement in the Tri-City Voice announcing the City of 
Fremont and Washington Hospital’s Earth Day celebration. The advertisement will appear in 
the April 16th issue.   
 
 
PRE/SEG/MD/DD:av 
 
 
Attachments:  USD’s Earth Day Advertisement 
   City of Fremont and Washington Hospital’s Earth Day Advertisement 
 
 
 

49 of 72



Protect Your Bay

On Earth Day

For more information, call USD at (510) 477-7637

or visit www.unionsanitary.ca.gov

Protecting The Tri-Cities and San Francisco Bay

FREE Thermometer Exchange

USD will trade your mercury thermometer 
for a non-hazardous version at no charge. 
We will also recycle other mercury-
containing devices for you.

Visit Union Sanitary District’s Booth

At Fremont’s Earth Day Celebration

Saturday, April 20 – 11 a.m. to 3 p.m. 
Washington Hospital – Washington West

2500 Mowry Avenue

StopFOG With A FREE Grease Scraper!
Learn how to prevent expensive repairs and 
protect the environment by keeping Fats, Oil 
and Grease  (FOG) out of your sewer.

50 of 72



Join us as we celebrate Earth Day
and increase environmental awareness in our community.

Saturday, April 20, 2019
11 a.m. to 3 p.m.
Conrad E. Anderson, MD, Auditorium
2500 Mowry Ave. (Washington West), Fremont

For Children:

• Bike Rodeo
• Eco-tainment
• Face painting
• Earth Day art
• Games & activities

Learn About:

• Recycling & waste reduction
• Saving energy at home
• Local sustainability programs
• Eco-friendly gardening &
    composting
• Healthy eating

FREE Residential Drop-off:

• Confidential document shredding
• Syringes and needles
   (in approved containers)
• Disposal of unused, unwanted 
   medications
• Mercury thermometer exchange
• Donate eyeglasses

For Families:

• Free basic bike tune-ups
• Free bicycle valet parking
• Food trucks

Planet Friendly
Healthcare

Event Sponsors: Special Thanks To:

www.whhs.com/green  •  www.Fremont.gov/earthday

GO GREENw�h us in 2019!

WASHINGTON HOSPITAL AND C ITY OF FREMONT PRESENT

51 of 72



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

DATE: 

MEMO TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 8, 2019 

Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 

Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
Michael Dunning, Environmental Compliance Coach 
Alex Paredes, Environmental Programs Coordinator 

Agenda Item No. 11 - Meeting of April 8, 2019 
Information Item:  Certificates of Merit to Union Sanitary District’s Class 
I Permitted Industries 

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Background 

The Certificates of Merit presentation is an annual event that is held to recognize industries 
that have exceeded the requirements of their wastewater discharge permits during the prior 
calendar year and that have demonstrated their continued commitment to protecting the 
environment.  In addition, the certificates recognize industries that have consistently complied 
with and implemented pollution prevention measures, maintained a cooperative relationship 
with the District and demonstrated continuing awareness and understanding of environmental 
issues and requirements.   

The District has invited representatives from twenty-eight (28) Significant Industrial Users 
(SIUs) with Class I Wastewater Discharge Permits to receive Certificates of Merit on May 2, 
2019 at 3:00 p.m. at the District offices.  District staff commends these twenty-eight SIUs for 
their excellent performance during 2018 and the Board of Directors is invited to attend this 
presentation and congratulate the Certificate of Merit recipients for a job well done. In 
addition, staff will place an advertisement in the May 1st issue of the Tri-City Voice 
congratulating the awardees. 

52 of 72



Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of April 8, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
Companies receiving the Certificates of Merit are: 
 
City of Fremont (25 of 28 SIUs) 
 
Amphenol NovaSensor 
Applied Thin-Film Products 
Bay Area Circuits, Inc. 
Boehringer Ingelheim Fremont, Inc. 
Clean Sciences, Inc. 
Clean Sciences Technology, LLC 
Compugraphics, Inc. 
Enablence USA Components, Inc. 
Finisar Corporation 
Global Plating, Inc. 
Kaiser Permanente Hospital - Fremont 
Lam Research Corporation (CA03/CA3E) 
Lam Research Corporation (CA 30) 
Materion Brush 
Microwave Technology, Inc. 
Pantronix Corporation 
Quality Transport, Inc./Truck-Rail Handling, Inc. 
Quantum Clean #2 
Seagate Technology, LLC (FRC) 
Soraa, Inc. 
Tesla, Inc. 
Tri-Cities Recycling and Disposal Facility 
Washington Hospital Healthcare System 
Western Digital B1 
Western Digital B2 
  
City of Newark (2 of 3 SIUs) 
 
Britech Electropolishing, Inc. 
Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. 
 
City of Union City (1 of 2 SIUs) 
 
Electrochem Solutions, Inc. 
 
PRE/SEG/MD/AP:av 
 
Attachment: Tri City Voice Advertisement 

53 of 72



Union City

Fremont

Union Sanitary District congratulates 
the following industries. They have received USD’s

2018 Certificate of Merit
for 100% compliance with water quality requirements

Protecting The Tri-Cities & San Francisco Bay

Amphenol NovaSensor (5) 
Applied Thin-Film Products  (13)
Bay Area Circuits, Inc. (5)
Boehringer Ingelheim Fremont, Inc.  (4)
Clean Sciences, Inc. (2) 
Clean Sciences Technology, LLC 
Compugraphics, Inc. (5)
Enablence USA Components, Inc.  (10)
Finisar Corporation  (16)
Global Plating, Inc.  (4)
Kaiser Permanente Hospital – Fremont  (6)
Lam Research Corporation (CA03/CA3E)  (8)
Lam Research Corporation (CA 30)  (10)

Newark

Manny Fernandez     Tom Handley     Pat Kite     Anjali Lathi Jennifer Toy

Britech Electropolishing, Inc. (5)
Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. (9)

You’re helping to keep San Francisco Bay clean!

Board of Directors

Electrochem Solutions, Inc.  (3)

(Consecutive years receiving award)

Materion Brush
Microwave Technology, Inc.  (8)
Pantronix Corporation  (14)
Quality Transport, Inc./Truck-Rail
Handling, Inc. (9)
Quantum Clean #2  (12)
Seagate Technology, LLC (FRC)
Soraa, Inc.  (7)
Tesla, Inc.  (4)
Tri-Cities Recycling and Disposal Facility  (14)
Washington Hospital Healthcare System  (6)
Western Digital B1 (2)
Western Digital B2

54 of 72



 

  
Summary of the EBDA Commission Meeting 

Thursday, March 21, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. 
Prepared by: P. Eldredge 

 
• Commissioners Mendall, Cutter, Handley, Walters, and Johnson were present. 

 
• The Consent Calendar was approved unanimously and included the Commission Meeting 

Minutes, List of Disbursements, and Treasurer’s Report.  
 

• The Commission unanimously approved the reports from the Managers Advisory, Financial 
Management, Regulatory Affairs, Operations & Maintenance, and Personnel committees. The 
following items were discussed: 

 
• General Managers Report - The General Manager attended a steering committee meeting for 

CHARG (Climate Hazards Adaptation Working Group), which is a group of flood control agencies 
that are focusing on adaption to sea level rise around the San Francisco Bay. The GM also relayed 
that there are two pieces of legislation that have the potential to negatively impact EBDA: 1) SB 
332 (Hertzberg) calls for the significant reduction of discharges to Bay and ocean outfalls and 2) 
SB 69 (Wiener) would require nitrogen reduction and is inconsistent with the collaborative 
approach to nutrient management underway for the Bay. CASA is engaged in discussions with the 
authors and BACWA has provided technical information. 

 
• Manager’s Advisory Committee reviewed the proposed budget and supports suggested Special 

Studies. MAC continues to meet more frequently to talk through the JPA next tier issues. 
 
• Report from the Ad Hoc Committee - The Ad Hoc discussed the JPA Term Sheet. The next step is 

for Commissioners to have their respective Boards/Councils review the Term Sheet and provide 
any comments by April 2019. The goal is to have the EBDA Commission adopt the JPA Term Sheet 
in May. Staff will run the numbers to compare implementing new budget allocations in January 
2020 vs. July 2020. 

 
• Financial Management Committee met with the General Manager on March 20, 2019. They 

reviewed the FY 2018/19 Second Quarter Expense Summary. Spending is under budget due to 
the dry weather through December. A Draft FY 2019/20 Budget was presented to the Committee. 
Staff was directed to review the Consumer Price Index used and compare to member agencies 
COLA rates and report to the Personnel Committee in April. The Committee recommended paying 
down the Authority’s Pension and OPEB liabilities and clearing out the Renewal and Replacement 
Fund (RRF) under the current JPA allocations. Staff will perform an account analysis of the RRF, 
taking into consideration current project obligations, to assess the amount of funds that may be 
available for use towards the unfunded liabilities. Another option is to use the remaining O&M 
funds at the end of the fiscal year towards the liabilities, as has been done in the past. 

 

55 of 72



 

• Regulatory Affairs Committee met with the General Manager on March 19, 2019. The Committee 
reviewed BACWA’s key regulatory issue summary and was updated on the status of the Nutrients 
Watershed Permit renewal. 

 
• Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Committee - The Operations and Maintenance Manager 

met with the O&M Committee on March 18, 2019. The O&M Manager provided an update on 
the HEPS MCC project. The Committee discussed the Environmental Health inspection at OLEPS, 
wet weather events, and the Asset Management Plan. 

 
• Personnel Committee met with the GM on March 18, 2019. The Committee discussed the 

General Manager’s travel report and performance plan for 19/20. Completed performance 
reviews for 19/20 will be submitted to the Commission Chair for compiling. 

 
• Resolution Approving Revisions to the Authority’s Investment Policy 

The Financial Management Committee recommended approval of revisions to the Investment 
Policy. The changes included adding sections for Performance Standards and Internal Controls, 
and adding a glossary. 
 
Commissioner Mendall moved to approve the resolution approving revisions to the Authority’s 
Investment Policy. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Cutter, and approved 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Mendall, Cutter, Walters, Johnson, and Chair Handley  
Noes: None  
Absent: None  
Abstain: None 

 
• Resolution for Adoption of Investment Strategy for East Bay Dischargers Authority 

The Financial Management Committee recommended adoption of the Investment Strategy with 
two changes; 1) add the words “less than” to the second bullet and 2) strike the reference to the 
issue size of $50,000 from the third bullet. The Commission further discussed the Strategy and 
requested that it be noted that CDs must be FDIC insured and asked to strike the bullet regarding 
fossil fuel investments from the Strategy. Commissioner Cutter expressed a preference for 
socially conscious investments. 
 
Commissioner Walters moved to approve the resolution adopting the Authority’s Investment 
Strategy, with two modifications.  The third bullet will be extended to include the words “and be 
FDIC insured” and the fifth bullet will be removed. The motion was seconded by Chair Handley, 
and approved by majority vote, 4-1. 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Mendall, Walters, Johnson, and Chair Handley 
Noes: Commissioner Cutter  
Absent: None  
Abstain: None 
 
 
 

56 of 72



 

• Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Issue Amendment No. 5 to the Contract with 
Brown & Caldwell for Additional Engineering Services Associated with the Transport System 
Condition Assessment in the Amount of $60,000 for a Total Contract not to Exceed Amount of 
$570,000 
 
The Operations & Maintenance Committee recommended authorization for Amendment No. 5 
to the contract with Brown and Caldwell in the amount of $60,000 for additional engineering 
services associated with the Transport System Condition Assessment. 
 
Commissioner Cutter moved to approve the resolution authorizing Amendment No. 5 to the 
Brown & Caldwell contract for engineering services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Walters, and approved unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Mendall, Cutter, Walters, Johnson, and Chair Handley 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 
• Resolution Approving Amendments to the General Manager’s Employment Agreement 

 
The Personnel Committee recommends approval of the General Manager’s Employment 
Agreement. 
 
Commissioner Mendall moved to approve the resolution with the addition of the word “annual” 
to Section 3 Paragraph 4. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Cutter, and approved 
unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Ayes: Commissioners Mendall, Cutter, Walters, Johnson, and Chair Handley  
Noes: None  
Absent: None  
Abstain: None 

 
• Resolution to Adopt IRC Section 125 Flexible Benefits Plan 

 
EBDA’s IRC Section 125 Flexible Benefits Plan (Cafeteria Plan) formalizes current practices 
regarding employee benefits and adds flexible spending accounts for staff. The Personnel 
Committee recommended adoption of the Cafeteria Plan.  
 
Commissioner Mendall moved to approve the resolution. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Cutter, and approved unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Ayes: Commissioners Mendall, Cutter, Walters, Johnson, and Chair Handley  
Noes: None  
Absent: None  
Abstain: None 

 
• Closed Session 

The Commission met in closed session to discuss the General Manager’s employment. 

57 of 72



 

 
 

• Reconvene Open Session / Report from Closed Session 
The Commission Chair requested that Section 3 Paragraph 4 if the General Manager’s 
Employment Agreement be revised to state, “with a value of Employee’s annual salary.” 
 

• Regular Commission Meeting Time Discussion 
The Commission decided to remove this item from further consideration. 
 

• Items from the Commission and Staff 
Commissioner Cutter advised that the City of San Leandro is now using Western States Oil biofuel. 
The City of Hayward is also studying the viability of using biofuel. Lastly, Staff reminded 
Commissioners that FPPC Form 700 filings are due by April 1, 2019. 
 

 
 

58 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

STANDBY POWER SYSTEM UPGRADE11337389170584

$154,087.64
$154,087.64

BROWN & CALDWELL CONSULTANTS3/21/2019 143

EMERGENCY BYPASS PUMP FOR NPS75552170696

$133,396.75
$133,396.75

PAC MACHINE COMPANY INC3/28/2019 171

SECONDARY TREATMENT CAP. IMPROV - DESIGN201180007170608

$93,301.64
$93,301.64

HAZEN AND SAWYER3/21/2019 143

SERV TO 03/05/19 IRVINGTON PS140120190312170697

$91,778.82
$91,778.82

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC3/28/2019 170

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 711334609170662

$87,150.93
$87,150.93

BROWN & CALDWELL CONSULTANTS3/28/2019 143

REFUND # 218497867170704

$70,140.00
$70,140.00

ROBSON HOMES LLC3/28/2019

REFUND # 218458748170698

$50,000.00
$50,000.00

PERALTA PARISH VENTURES LLC3/28/2019

GAS SKID MEDIA CHANGE OUT22431170700

$45,048.00
$45,048.00

PROMINENT SYSTEMS INC3/28/2019 171

CONTROL BOX NO. 1 IMPROVEMENTS160156170649

$33,034.69
$33,034.69

WOODARD & CURRAN INC3/21/2019 143

DI WATER SYSTEM903898491170600

$467.34
$22,869.01

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES3/21/2019 170

4546 GALS HYDROGEN PEROXIDE903907270

$22,401.67

3/21/2019 110

ARCGIS SWM AGREEMENT93606700170677

$19,500.00
$19,500.00

ESRI INC3/28/2019 173

SERV: JAN 2019 PLANT1415813170597

$16,867.43
$16,867.43

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES3/21/2019 113

DIGESTER NO. 3 INSP & REHAB175029170667

$3,253.57
$14,950.49

CAROLLO ENGINEERS3/28/2019 143

WAS THICKENERS174980

$11,696.92

3/28/2019 143

Page 1 of 1459 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

4998.4 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE928764170641

$3,587.12
$14,117.77

UNIVAR USA INC3/21/2019 110

4998.5 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE927912

$3,587.20

3/21/2019 110

4797.6 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE928799

$3,443.02

3/21/2019 110

4877.6 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE928242

$3,500.43

3/21/2019 110

SERV TO: 03/22/19-BENSON ROAD4071037120190322170654

$269.85
$11,724.95

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT3/28/2019 110

SERV TO: 03/22/19-BENSON ROAD4071038120190322

$85.62

3/28/2019 110

SERV TO: 03/21/19-BENSON ROAD4071036120190321

$11,369.48

3/28/2019 110

SPECIALTY FINANCIAL SERVICES CONSULTANT15170622

$11,007.74
$11,007.74

MUSGRAVES CONSULTING SERVICES3/21/2019 132

44,600 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE34870170587

$5,631.89
$10,749.56

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES3/21/2019 110

41,140 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE34879

$5,117.67

3/21/2019 110

42,520 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE34925170665

$5,129.53
$10,588.55

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES3/28/2019 110

43,360 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE34891

$5,459.02

3/28/2019 110

GENERAL LEGAL - JANUARY 2019237817170585

$8,808.80
$8,808.80

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSON LLP3/21/2019 150

SSC REFUND20181204170583

$8,188.00
$8,188.00

BRIDGEWAY EAST LP3/21/2019

MOYNO PUMP REBUILD117684170702

$7,570.56
$7,570.56

R-2 ENGINEERING INC3/28/2019

FORCE MAIN CORROSION REPAIRS PROJECT PHASE 32037370170718

$7,175.11
$7,175.11

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES3/28/2019 143

AIR FLOW TESTING - HEADWORKS BLDG VENTILATION SYSTEM190202405170573

$4,850.00
$7,030.58

AIRTECH MECHANICAL INC3/21/2019 143

SERVICE CALL: BLDG 83 WATER LEAK190302430

$1,265.58

3/21/2019 123

FEB 2019: FILTER CHANGE BLDGS 54, 63, 81, 90190202425

$915.00

3/21/2019 170

Page 2 of 1460 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

CAMERA REPAIRS AND PARTS42339170645

$4,521.60
$6,502.24

WECO INDUSTRIES LLC3/21/2019 121

OZIII CAMERA REPAIR42807

$1,980.64

3/21/2019 121

GRIT BIN RENTAL 02/01/201919022719170632

$750.00
$5,954.49

S&S TRUCKING3/21/2019 110

GRIT BIN RENTAL 03/01/201919022721

$750.00

3/21/2019 110

GRIT HAULING 02/05, 02/22 & 02/26/201919022720

$2,711.44

3/21/2019 110

GRIT HAULING 02/05 & 02/08/201919022615

$1,743.05

3/21/2019 110

REFUND # 218299895170690

$5,663.37
$5,663.37

JAMES LASSETER3/28/2019

GEOCORTEX SWM RENEWAL10179170614

$5,000.00
$5,000.00

LATITUDE GEOGRAPHICS GROUP LTD3/21/2019 173

WEED ABATEMENT FOR NORTHEAST LOT313238170596

$955.00
$4,810.00

DEL CONTE'S LANDSCAPING INC3/21/2019 121

PASEO PUMP STATION PALM TREE CARE313236

$1,520.00

3/21/2019 170

OLD NPS SITE WEED CONTROL313237

$2,335.00

3/21/2019 170

1 TRANSFER PUMP9089873740170679

$2,835.10
$4,474.04

GRAINGER INC3/28/2019 122

3 EA EXTENSION CORDS9093146935

$287.73

3/28/2019 111

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9093224195

$37.84

3/28/2019 122

3 EA LINE CORD, GFCI , 6FT9092762609

$190.54

3/28/2019 111

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9094488674

$1,122.83

3/28/2019

4849.8 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE929136170714

$3,480.48
$3,480.48

UNIVAR USA INC3/28/2019 110

Page 3 of 1461 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

SERV TO 03/06/19 BOYCE RD PS013720190313170624

$2,538.46
$3,212.84

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC3/21/2019 170

SERV TO 03/03/19 FREMONT PS898220190308

$219.52

3/21/2019 170

SERV TO 03/03/19 PASEO PADRE PS666720190308

$390.82

3/21/2019 170

SERV TO 03/03/19 HAYWARD MARSH892820190308

$64.04

3/21/2019 110

CLOUD BACKUP FOR OFFICE 365, EMAIL, & ONE DRIVE1802133059B170579

$2,995.00
$2,995.00

AVEPOINT PUBLIC SECTOR INC3/21/2019 173

REFUND # 218419578170691

$2,500.00
$2,500.00

LENNAR HOMES - BAY AREA3/28/2019

LEGAL SERVICES - PASEO PADRE LIFE STATION PROJECT105658170693

$2,387.00
$2,387.00

MCINERNEY & DILLON, P.C.3/28/2019 143

SERV:  1/11/19 - 02/10/193502337400170578

$882.85
$2,384.20

AT&T3/21/2019

SERV:  12/12/18 - 01/10/191486236409

$1,501.35

3/21/2019

FM RELOCATION NEAR HICKORY STREET2037431170646

$2,384.00
$2,384.00

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES3/21/2019 141

WEED ABATEMENT WORK MARCH 201942904170673

$970.00
$2,375.00

DEL CONTE'S LANDSCAPING INC3/28/2019 170

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES - MARCH 201942905

$1,405.00

3/28/2019 122

2 6093 WIDE X 9.42M1228656170669

$2,242.34
$2,242.34

CLEAR EDGE FILTRATION INC3/28/2019

18 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1152864170598

$1,500.00
$2,210.00

ENTHALPY ANALYTICAL LLC3/21/2019 113

57 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1152690

$710.00

3/21/2019 113

16.2 HRS DUMP FEES9848170643

$2,162.00
$2,162.00

VON EUW TRUCKING3/21/2019 120

Page 4 of 1462 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

1 TONER13271920170660

$172.34
$2,074.91

BLAISDELL'S3/28/2019 143

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13279960

$68.46

3/28/2019 120

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13299020

$26.41

3/28/2019 130

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13276140

$27.15

3/28/2019 113

1 COLD LAMINATOR13286300

$329.24

3/28/2019 120

12 VIEW BINDERS13293670

$17.52

3/28/2019 130

2 OFFICE CHAIRS FOR EC13173940

$1,094.58

3/28/2019 144

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13295130

$46.66

3/28/2019 120

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13271780

$206.49

3/28/2019 120

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13301170

$31.82

3/28/2019 130

2 FILE ORGANIZERS13276141

$29.61

3/28/2019 113

12 PKS 8 TAB INDEX13293700

$24.63

3/28/2019 130

1 CHLORINE SENSOR11364616170680

$1,683.57
$1,683.57

HACH COMPANY3/28/2019

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 03/02/1998XW53099170715

$1,557.16
$1,593.52

UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE3/28/2019 136

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 03/09/1998XW53109

$36.36

3/28/2019 136

02/18/19 - 02/28/19 GUARD AT DISTRICT GATE11968170575

$741.00
$1,500.00

AMERICAN DISCOUNT SECURITY3/21/2019 121

02/01/19 - 02/15/19 GUARD AT DISTRICT GATE11967

$759.00

3/21/2019 121

Page 5 of 1463 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICES FEB 2019AMCJ265170689

$365.51
$1,474.43

IRON MOUNTAIN3/28/2019 141

DATA/MEDIA OFF-SITE STORAGE FEB 2019201827669

$304.11

3/28/2019 173

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICES FEB 2019AMKF860

$804.81

3/28/2019 141

24 BURDY ROLLER CVR 2PK317495170595

$134.77
$1,435.49

DALE HARDWARE INC3/21/2019

02/19 - ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS20190225

$1,300.72

3/21/2019

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 7 - PERMIT4EA50.1170580

$1,016.00
$1,383.00

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MGMT DIST3/21/2019 143

PERMIT RENEWAL: BOYCE LS 4/1/2019 - 4/1/2020275514

$367.00

3/21/2019 110

REFUND # 218409169170710

$1,355.00
$1,355.00

STEVENSON PLACE ASSOCIATES3/28/2019

DIGESTER TEMPERATURE PROBE71421849170706

$1,319.99
$1,319.99

ROSEMOUNT MEASUREMENT INC3/28/2019 170

FMC TRAILER RENTAL - MAR 20191887755170620

$1,245.43
$1,245.43

MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP3/21/2019 171

10 EA FUSES9085480847170605

$132.14
$1,236.36

GRAINGER INC3/21/2019 170

60 PR COATED GLOVES9085432103

$250.23

3/21/2019

10 FUSES9084210666

$223.23

3/21/2019 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9085480854

$534.35

3/21/2019

3 EA THERMAL UNITS9087452729

$96.41

3/21/2019 170

ANNUAL PHONE AND NETWORK SUPPORT - FEB 201917811170615

$1,225.00
$1,225.00

LOOKINGPOINT INC3/21/2019 173

CUSTOMER SERVICE GIS NEEDS ASSESSMENT190351170604

$1,200.00
$1,200.00

GEOSPAGO INC3/21/2019 173

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES1901160001170709

$850.87
$1,190.95

SAN LEANDRO ELECTRIC SUPPLY3/28/2019 134

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS1896432002

$340.08

3/28/2019 134

Page 6 of 1464 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

1 DRUM DEF FLUID44113170642

$1,122.24
$1,122.24

VALLEY OIL COMPANY3/21/2019 122

CS NEW HIRE SAFETY TRAINING - D HOGUE10653170640

$1,095.00
$1,095.00

TURNER SAFETY3/21/2019 121

TRAVEL REIMB: CWEA ANNUAL CONF AIRFARE & REGISTRATION20190318170586

$1,071.60
$1,071.60

MARY GRACE CALANOG3/21/2019 113

COGEN EMISSIONS ANALYZER CALIBRATION8973170711

$1,052.82
$1,052.82

SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC3/28/2019 170

UTILITY FEE/ANTENNA RENTAL20190228170592

$1,052.73
$1,052.73

COMMUNICATION & CONTROL INC3/21/2019 170

2 SPACESAVER LOCKERS14669170637

$1,049.36
$1,049.36

SYSTEMS AND SPACE3/21/2019 170

SSC REFUND20190320170670

$1,023.50
$1,023.50

JOANNA CURRAN3/28/2019

12.15 TONS 1/2 MED TYPE A AC-R1983799170682

$1,003.73
$1,003.73

HANSON AGGREGATES INC3/28/2019 120

1/2HP CFACE BASE5202957170655

$495.71
$1,000.42

ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY3/28/2019 170

3 12V NICAD ASSEMBLY BATTERIES5203005

$291.53

3/28/2019 170

1 MARATHON B306 MOTOR5202726

$213.18

3/28/2019 170

REFUND # 2181310096170603

$1,000.00
$1,000.00

GENMOR PLUMBING3/21/2019

10 SIGN STANDS18902170593

$932.88
$932.88

CONSTRUCTION ZONE LLC, THE3/21/2019 123

LAB SUPPLIES8085417177170644

$40.28
$932.86

VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC3/21/2019 113

LAB SUPPLIES8085392764

$549.41

3/21/2019 113

LAB SUPPLIES8085366598

$100.99

3/21/2019 113

LAB SUPPLIES8085370141

$186.65

3/21/2019 113

LAB SUPPLIES8085404147

$55.53

3/21/2019 113

Page 7 of 1465 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

18 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1154035170676

$475.00
$905.00

ENTHALPY ANALYTICAL LLC3/28/2019 113

11 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1154896

$430.00

3/28/2019 113

GENERATOR 7/8 SERVICE PARTS7015656979170577

$532.67
$889.94

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIE3/21/2019 170

GENERATOR 7/8 SERVICE PARTS7015652395

$357.27

3/21/2019 170

2 RED VALVES W/ BUILT IN BYPASS CHECK VALVE1819032001170701

$882.23
$882.23

R&B COMPANY3/28/2019 170

AD: CATHODIC PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS - PLANT3220027170671

$599.04
$873.60

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION3/28/2019 143

AD: STANDBY POWER SYSTEM UPGRADE3223140

$274.56

3/28/2019 143

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS89043570170618

$110.44
$852.03

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC3/21/2019 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS89320821

$524.45

3/21/2019

1 PACK O-RINGS87632450

$20.60

3/21/2019 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS89642127

$29.83

3/21/2019 170

2 LONG-LIFE LARGE-CELL BATTERIES89565223

$104.47

3/21/2019 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS89193789

$62.24

3/21/2019 122

MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE4028517960170588

$839.74
$839.74

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC3/21/2019 136

25 MESH SAFETY VESTS24055958170621

$444.35
$834.49

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC3/21/2019

1 V-BELT24055666

$19.81

3/21/2019

4 FLOW METERS24055911

$370.33

3/21/2019

TEMP LABOR-THACH, P. WK END 02/24/20198027452170612

$828.96
$828.96

KELLY SERVICES INC3/21/2019 113

GRIT HAULING 02/28/201919030816170708

$726.69
$726.69

S&S TRUCKING3/28/2019 110

Page 8 of 1466 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

1 GBT POLY UNIT MIXING MOTOR903921375170678

$723.26
$723.26

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES3/28/2019 170

CYLINDER RENTAL9960412778170572

$708.71
$708.71

AIRGAS NCN3/21/2019 170

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS1102144490170658

$245.48
$708.03

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC3/28/2019

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWEL1102144511

$47.58

3/28/2019 121

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE1102144501

$414.97

3/28/2019

EXP REIMB:  CALGOV HR CONF HOTEL & MILEAGE, QAI REFRESH - MECH 1/220190319170613

$694.79
$694.79

KATHLEEN KING3/21/2019 132

HOT WATER LOOP SERVICE108123170705

$687.46
$687.46

ROCHESTER MIDLAND CORPORATION3/28/2019 170

APR 2019 EAP PREMIUMS44391170668

$648.60
$648.60

CLAREMONT BEHAVIORAL SERVICES3/28/2019 132

02/19 - ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES20190210170574

$627.73
$627.73

AMAZON.COM LLC3/21/2019

LEGAL SERVICES - CAL-PERS UNIFORM APPEAL1475314170692

$619.00
$619.00

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE3/28/2019 132

ASTD CAL GAS4613151170616

$439.73
$600.61

MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC3/21/2019

ASTD CAL GAS4613241

$160.88

3/21/2019

METRO MOBILE ANNUAL RADIO SERVICE - MAR 2019190355170619

$599.08
$599.08

METROMOBILE COMMUNICATIONS INC3/21/2019 170

SALES TAX20190217170657

$581.17
$581.17

AMAZON.COM LLC3/28/2019

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE1102141509170576

$335.32
$580.80

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC3/21/2019

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS1102141508

$245.48

3/21/2019

MACHINE TOOLS & SUPPLIES8910593170719

$570.00
$570.00

WESTERN TOOL & SUPPLY CO3/28/2019 171

Page 9 of 1467 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

SAFETY SHOES: E. SEPULVEDA820157413170703

$208.00
$555.93

RED WING BUS ADVANTAGE ACCT3/28/2019 171

SAFETY SHOES: D. HOGUE820157900

$208.00

3/28/2019 121

SAFETY SHOES: M. COSTELLO169162744

$139.93

3/28/2019 111

WATER SERVICE 02/07/19 - 03/06/1909C0036018380170627

$548.71
$548.71

NESTLE WATERS NO. AMERICA READYREFRESH3/21/2019 120

TRAFFIC ADVISOR52533170716

$544.97
$544.97

WATTCO EQUIPMENT INC3/28/2019 122

WIRELESS INTERNET BACKUP - MARCH1142317760170712

$536.25
$536.25

TPX COMMUNICATIONS3/28/2019

PETTY CASH REPLENISHMENT20190322170699

$509.99
$509.99

PETTY CASH3/28/2019

REFUND # 2181210017170630

$500.00
$500.00

ROOTER HERO3/21/2019

REFUND # 2181410069170636

$500.00
$500.00

STREAMLINE PLUMBING & DRAIN3/21/2019

REFUND # 2184210048170674

$500.00
$500.00

VERONICA DELEON3/28/2019

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS5834288170610

$113.03
$495.16

HOSE & FITTINGS ETC3/21/2019

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS5834285

$113.03

3/21/2019

12 EA F919-06-06-04-04-04-365834313

$495.16

3/21/2019 170

CREDIT FOR INVOICES 5834285 5834286 58342885834312

$-678.18

3/21/2019

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS5834286

$452.12

3/21/2019

28 GAL DRUM ODOR COUNTERACTANT29400170652

$453.97
$453.97

AIRSCENT INTERNATIONAL3/28/2019

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE - EXERCISE CLUB EQUIPMENT155746170601

$446.49
$446.49

FITGUARD, INC.3/21/2019

ASTD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES603350999170684

$433.03
$433.03

HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO3/28/2019

PLANT MAINTENANCE - MAR 201974203170591

$431.86
$431.86

CITYLEAF INC3/21/2019 150

Page 10 of 1468 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

PAINTING SUPPLIES373602170688

$413.68
$413.68

INTERNATIONAL PAINT LLC3/28/2019 170

200 TRI-DEK 15/40 2 PLY PADS21404111170713

$392.28
$392.28

TRI DIM FILTER CORPORATION3/28/2019

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9086327537170651

$385.28
$385.28

AIRGAS NCN3/28/2019 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS415309001170659

$373.61
$373.61

AUTO BODY TOOLMART3/28/2019 170

EXP REIMB: FAST TEAM RECOGNITION03252019170661

$360.29
$360.29

LAURIE BRENNER3/28/2019 130

LABORATORY SUPPLIES11355355170606

$336.56
$336.56

HACH COMPANY3/21/2019 134

FEBRUARY 2019 SERVICE FEE146227170625

$316.16
$316.16

PREFERRED ALLIANCE INC3/21/2019

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS1886482170638

$276.58
$276.58

TOTAL FILTRATION SERVICES INC3/21/2019 134

SAMPLING SUPPLIES - LABORATORY3043978372170687

$271.07
$271.07

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC3/28/2019 113

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS3404486001170631

$262.79
$262.79

S & S SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS3/21/2019

1 CLP INTERFERENTS A SOLUTION1000544948170599

$262.71
$262.71

ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS3/21/2019 113

EXP REIMB: PER DIEM - CWEA CONFERENCE20190320170628

$252.00
$252.00

JOSE RODRIGUES JR3/21/2019 121

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES603345504170609

$250.30
$250.30

HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO3/21/2019

5 CS COMPOSTABLE UTENSILS79006170635

$245.35
$245.35

STARLINE SUPPLY COMPANY3/21/2019

ASTD SAFETY SUPPLIES7778906900170707

$54.34
$231.28

RS HUGHES CO INC3/28/2019 134

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS7778390500

$176.94

3/28/2019

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS1817294002170626

$231.26
$231.26

R&B COMPANY3/21/2019 170

FREIGHT CHARGES FOR LOANER EQUIPMENT42758170717

$216.83
$216.83

WECO INDUSTRIES LLC3/28/2019 121

CARHARTT THERMAL-LINED DUCK ACTIVE JACKET22295170672

$212.08
$212.08

DANOC MANUFACTURING3/28/2019 121

Page 11 of 1469 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

SAFETY SHOES: A. SHONG22179700170581

$208.00
$208.00

BECK'S SHOES3/21/2019 172

CIP - JANUARY 2019237818170664

$196.56
$196.56

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSON LLP3/28/2019 143

EXP REIMB:  M. GRABOWSKI RETIREMENT PARTY20190318170629

$196.31
$196.31

THERESA RODRIGUEZ3/21/2019 170

1 PACKING RING SET29056170656

$196.26
$196.26

ALLIED FLUID PRODUCTS CORP3/28/2019 134

THICKENER BLDG PROJECT PIPE LABELS9339524807170633

$8.68
$170.14

SETON3/21/2019 143

THICKENER BLDG PROJECT PIPE LABELS9339564810

$53.66

3/21/2019 143

THICKENER BLDG PROJECT PIPE LABELS9339538856

$107.80

3/21/2019 143

CREDIT: THICKENER BLDG PROJECT PIPE LABELS9339587487

$-22.83

3/21/2019

THICKENER BLDG PROJECT PIPE LABELS9339587486

$22.83

3/21/2019

1 BORE & CUT CENTER OF PLATE15986170647

$160.00
$160.00

WESTERN MACHINE & FAB INC3/21/2019 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS89837702170694

$68.20
$141.55

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC3/28/2019

2 ROLLER CHAINS89850780

$73.35

3/28/2019 170

10 RM PAPER13245060170582

$108.54
$140.27

BLAISDELL'S3/21/2019

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES13247350

$31.73

3/21/2019 141

FORMALDEHYDE REFILL & NITRITE AMPOULES211593170590

$138.29
$138.29

CHEMETRICS INC3/21/2019 113

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE - MONTHLY CHARGE MONITORING AGREEMENT128403170639

$133.33
$133.33

TRI-SIGNAL INTEGRATION INC3/21/2019 123

MARCH 2019 PAGER SERVICE20190228170634

$124.08
$124.08

SPOK INC3/21/2019 141

ASTD METAL, STEEL, STAINLESS & ALUMINUM201936170623

$115.13
$115.13

NAYLOR STEEL INC3/21/2019 122

ASTD METAL, STEEL, STAINLESS & ALUMINUM202261170695

$113.12
$113.12

NAYLOR STEEL INC3/28/2019 170

Page 12 of 1470 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

AD: STANDBY POWER SYSTEM UPGRADE3223141170594

$96.25
$96.25

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION3/21/2019 143

3 NEW HIRE FINGERPRINTS361694170666

$96.00
$96.00

STATE OF CALIFORNIA3/28/2019 132

.94 CLEAN WOOD21897170602

$94.24
$94.24

FREMONT RECYCLING & TRANSFER3/21/2019 120

FIRST AID KIT SERVICE25258170611

$90.00
$90.00

ICE SAFETY SOLUTIONS INC3/21/2019 132

MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL - FEB 201977924785170617

$84.00
$84.00

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC3/21/2019 170

ADULT SMART PADS FOR AED'S25259170686

$73.20
$73.20

ICE SAFETY SOLUTIONS INC3/28/2019 150

ASTD PVC FITTINGS3N2482170683

$70.04
$70.04

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS3/28/2019 170

LABOR & EMPLOYMENT LAW FEES29551170648

$66.00
$66.00

WILEY PRICE & RADULOVICH LLP3/21/2019 132

APR 2019 - SERVICE FEE615320190320170675

$65.91
$65.91

DISH NETWORK3/28/2019

ASTD KEYS309129170589

$60.47
$60.47

CENTERVILLE LOCKSMITH3/21/2019 122

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 2 REHABILITATION20190327170653

$50.00
$50.00

ALAMEDA COUNTY TREASURER3/28/2019 143

WATER SERV 01/07/19 - 03/08/191459334170607

$49.43
$49.43

HAYWARD WATER SYSTEM3/21/2019 110

2 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1778744170663

$48.30
$48.30

BUREAU VERITAS/ANALYSTS INC3/28/2019 170

PUBLIC OUTREACH4923170650

$40.00
$40.00

ZELAYA DESIGNS3/21/2019

1 LOT BUSINESS CARDS:  J. SALDANA271997170681

$38.68
$38.68

HANIGAN COMPANY INC3/28/2019 120

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS5836964170685

$25.89
$25.89

HOSE & FITTINGS ETC3/28/2019 122

Page 13 of 1471 of 72



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

03/16/2019-03/29/2019

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

 13

 54

 2

 159

Credit Memos :

$0 - $1,000 :

$1,000 - $10,000 :

$10,000 - $100,000 :

Over $100,000 :

Total:

Invoices:

 2

 230 

 287,484.39

 563,297.32

 4,952,943.04

 1,149,428.70

-38,807.15

Checks:

$10,000 - $100,000 :

Total:

Over $100,000 :

$1,000 - $10,000 :

$0 - $1,000 :

 1,052,888.65

 33,675.58

 128,899.10

 602,829.58

 287,484.39

 1,052,888.65

 85

 45

 16

 2

 148

Page 14 of 1472 of 72


	1 04082019_Agenda
	1. Call to Order.
	1. Call to Order.
	2. Salute to the Flag.
	2. Salute to the Flag.
	3. Roll Call.
	3. Roll Call.
	6. Oral Communications.
	6. Oral Communications.
	Motion 7. Consider a Resolution to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 7927 – Decoto Crossing, Located near Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).
	Motion 7. Consider a Resolution to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 7927 – Decoto Crossing, Located near Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).
	Motion 8. Consider a Resolution to Accept Three Sanitary Sewer Easements for Tracts 8228 and 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phases 2 and 3, Located near Ardenwood Boulevard and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community ...
	Motion 8. Consider a Resolution to Accept Three Sanitary Sewer Easements for Tracts 8228 and 8288 – Patterson Ranch Phases 2 and 3, Located near Ardenwood Boulevard and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community ...
	Direction 9. Review Proposed Board Report Template and Provide Direction.
	Direction 9. Review Proposed Board Report Template and Provide Direction.
	Information 10. Earth Day 2019 (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).
	Information 10. Earth Day 2019 (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).
	Information 11. Certificates of Merit to Union Sanitary District’s Class I Permitted Industries (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).
	Information 11. Certificates of Merit to Union Sanitary District’s Class I Permitted Industries (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee).
	Information 12. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of March 21, 2019.
	Information 12. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of March 21, 2019.
	Information 13. Check Register.
	Information 13. Check Register.
	a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District business and are welcome to request information from staff.
	a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District business and are welcome to request information from staff.
	b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.
	b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.
	17. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom on Monday, April 22, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.
	17. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom on Monday, April 22, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.

	2 04082019 BOD Mtg Cmte Ag
	4 03252019 Minutes
	7.ResoDecotoCrossing7927
	01 TR 7927_GoE_0_Memo
	The developer, Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC, is constructing 10 single-family residences for Tract 7927, located at the eastern corner of Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont.  A vicinity map is attached.
	The developer, Grupe Decoto Crossing, LLC, is constructing 10 single-family residences for Tract 7927, located at the eastern corner of Decoto Road and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont.  A vicinity map is attached.
	Sanitary sewer service for the residential development will be provided by new 8-inch sewer mains in the development’s private roadway, Sexton Common, and in Waugh Place, and discharges to an existing 8-inch sewer main in Waugh Place.  Sexton Common d...
	Sanitary sewer service for the residential development will be provided by new 8-inch sewer mains in the development’s private roadway, Sexton Common, and in Waugh Place, and discharges to an existing 8-inch sewer main in Waugh Place.  Sexton Common d...

	02 TR 7927_GoE_1_Vicinity Map
	03 TR 7927_GoE_2_Reso
	04 TR 7927_GoE_3_Record Request w CoA
	05 TR 7927_GoE_4_GoE w Exhibits
	TR 7927 GoE_signed_anno
	TR 7927 Legal Plat1_signed_anno


	8.ResoPattersonRanchPhase2&3_8228 & 8288
	01 TR 8228-8288_GoE_0_Memo
	The developer, Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, is constructing 208 single-family residences for Tract 8228 and 66 single-family residences for Tract 8288, located northeast of Ardenwood Boulevard and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont.  A set of 3 vic...
	The developer, Fremont Pat Ranch, LLC, is constructing 208 single-family residences for Tract 8228 and 66 single-family residences for Tract 8288, located northeast of Ardenwood Boulevard and Paseo Padre Parkway in the City of Fremont.  A set of 3 vic...
	Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8228 will be provided by new 8-inch sewer mains in the development’s public roadways and in Parcel B, which discharges to an existing 24-inch trunk sewer in Ardenwood Boulevard.  Parcel B has been designated a Public U...
	Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8228 will be provided by new 8-inch sewer mains in the development’s public roadways and in Parcel B, which discharges to an existing 24-inch trunk sewer in Ardenwood Boulevard.  Parcel B has been designated a Public U...
	Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8288 will be provided by new 8-inch and 10-inch sewer mains in the development’s public roadways, and discharges to an existing 10-inch sewer main in Bardolph Circle.  The sewer main that connects Tract 8288 sewers to ...
	Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8288 will be provided by new 8-inch and 10-inch sewer mains in the development’s public roadways, and discharges to an existing 10-inch sewer main in Bardolph Circle.  The sewer main that connects Tract 8288 sewers to ...
	Sanitary sewer service for Tract 8288 will be provided by new 8-inch and 10-inch sewer mains in the development’s public roadways, and discharges to an existing 10-inch sewer main in Bardolph Circle.  The sewer main that connects Tract 8288 sewers to ...

	02 TR 8228-8288_GoE_1_Vicinity Map 3 sheetsR
	TR 8228-8288_GoE_1a_Vicinity Map
	TR 8228-8288_GoE_1b_Vicinity Map 8228
	TR 8228-8288_GoE_1c_Vicinity Map 8288

	03 TR 8228-8288_GoE_2_Reso
	04 TR 8228-8288_GoE_3_TR 8228 Record Request w CoA
	05 TR 8228-8288_GoE_4_TR 8228 GoE w Exhibits
	TR 8228_GoE_4_GoE w Exhibits
	TR 8228 Parcel B SSE LegalPlat_signed

	06TR 8228-8288_GoE_5_COF Parcel A Record Request w CoA
	07 TR 8228-8288_GoE_6_COF Parcel A GOE w Exhibits
	08 TR 8228-8288_GoE_7_TR 8288 Parcel B Record Request w CoA
	09 TR 8228-8288_GoE_8_TR 8288 Parcel B GOE w Exhibits
	TR 8288 Parcel B SSE GoE2_signed
	TR 8288 Parcel B SSE Legal Plat2_signed


	9.1 Proposed Board Report Template
	9.2 Template for Board Item Report
	10.  Earth Day 2019
	Earth Day 2019 - Board Information Item for April 8 2019
	Earth Day 2019 - Tri-City Voice USD Ad
	Earth Day 2019 - Washington and COF Ad

	11.  Certificates of Merit to Union Sanitary District’s Class I Permitted Industries
	Certificates of Merit 2018 - Board Information Item for April 8 2019
	Certificates of Merit 2018 Tri-City Voice Ad
	Slide Number 1


	12 EBDA Meeting of March 21
	13 Bd Ck Reg Rpt03292019



